



September 11, 2026

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST INFORMATION

Project Title: Resurfacing of SW 152nd Avenue FM 454982-1

Project No.: 20260155

Question from Mr. Rene Ochoa, Homestead Concrete, Request for Information dated 9/4/2026, 8:15 AM. Please see the attachment.

Question 1: The solicitation states that the required license classification is General Engineering as the primary classification, with Paving as a subcategory. Our company currently holds a Florida Certified General Contractor license. Could you please confirm whether our Certified General Contractor license satisfies the licensing requirements for this project and permits us to submit a responsive bid? We would appreciate written confirmation before the bid deadline so that we can ensure compliance with the solicitation requirements.

Answer 1: Bidders shall comply with the licensing requirements set forth in Section 4, License Requirements, of the Invitation to Bid. Any acceptable alternative licensing classifications identified in the referenced section may also be submitted, provided the applicable requirements are satisfied. Bidders are responsible for ensuring that the license submitted meets all requirements of the solicitation.

Question from Mr. Eduardo R. Espinoza, Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc., Request for Information dated 9/4/2026, 11:25 AM. Please see the attachment.

Question 1: I am a bit confused with the Pre Bid details on the ITB, I am not sure if Nathaniels email was put correctly on the ITB and also is this bid Non mandatory or Mandatory? The ITB states that it is non mandatory but highly recommended, mandatory? I attempted to call the number on the ITB but I got no response.

Answer 1: The pre-bid meeting is non-mandatory; however, attendance is highly recommended for all prospective bidders. For sign language interpreter services, materials in accessible formats, or other special accommodations, please contact the DTPW ADA Coordinator, Nathaniel Surrency, at (786) 469-5405 or Nathaniel.Surrency@miamidade.gov.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1



Department of Transportation and Public Works

111 NW 1st • Street Suite 1410
Miami, Florida 33128-1970
T 305-375-2930 F 305-375-2931

miamidade.gov

Sincerely,

2 K W

Tiondra Wright,
Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

TW:lh

cc:

Laura Hernandez, DTPW
Rudy Pena, DTPW
Jon Orue, DTPW

Dalila Fernandez, P.E., DTPW
Katherine Fernandez, DTPW

Project File
Clerk of the Board

RE: 20260155 Resurfacing of SW 152nd Avenue FM 454982-1

From René Ochoa <rochoa@homesteadconcrete.com>

Date Fri 9/4/2026 8:15 AM

To Rodriguez, Bryan (DTPW) <Bryan.Rodriguez3@miamidade.gov>; Nelson Apolinario <NelsonA@homesteadconcrete.com>

Cc Wright, Tiondra (DTPW) <Tiondra.Wright@miamidade.gov>; Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW) <Katherine.Fernandez@miamidade.gov>; Hernandez, Laura (DTPW) <Laura.Hernandez@miamidade.gov>; Carbonell, Patricia (DTPW) <Patricia.Carbonell@miamidade.gov>; Clerk of the Board (COC) <Clerk.Board@miamidadeclerk.gov>

 2 attachments (831 KB)

20260155 Invitation To Bid.pdf; Nelson CGC EXP 2028.pdf;

Good morning,

We are interested in submitting a bid for **Resurfacing of SW 152nd Avenue FM 454982-1**, Invitation to Bid No. **20260155**.

The solicitation states that the required license classification is **General Engineering as the primary classification, with Paving as a subcategory**. Our company currently holds a **Florida Certified General Contractor license**.

Could you please confirm whether our Certified General Contractor license satisfies the licensing requirements for this project and permits us to submit a responsive bid?

We would appreciate written confirmation before the bid deadline so that we can ensure compliance with the solicitation requirements.

Thank you for your assistance. We look forward to your response.

Sincerely,



Homestead Concrete & Drainage

Rene Ochoa

Estimator

Phone (305) 248-9649 | Mobile: (786) 303-3943

Email rochoa@homesteadconcrete.com

221 SW 4th Avenue Homestead, FL 33030

Web www.homesteadconcrete.com

Certifications – DBE, SBA, Hubzone, MBE

Pre-Bid Conference Resurfacing of SW 152nd Avenue FM 454982-1

From Eduardo R. Espinoza <Eduardo@weekleyasp.com>

Date Fri 9/4/2026 11:25 AM

To nathaniel.Surrency@miamidade.gov <nathaniel.Surrency@miamidade.gov>; Hernandez, Laura (DTPW) <laura.hernandez@miamidade.gov>

You don't often get email from eduardo@weekleyasp.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good morning,

I am a bit confused with the Pre Bid details on the ITB, I am not sure if Nathaniels email was put correctly on the ITB and also is this bid Non mandatory or Mandatory?

The ITB states that it is non mandatory but highly recommended , mandatory? I attempted to call the number on the ITB but I got no response.

Also there is no link or invitation details for the Teams PreBid.

6. PRE-BID CONFERENCE (Non-Mandatory, Highly Recommended, Mandatory)

DTPW will hold a Pre-Bid Conference, on 9/17/2026, at 10:00 am on Microsoft Teams, for all interested parties. It is the policy of Miami-Dade County to comply with all the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). For sign language, interpreter services, material in accessible format, other special accommodations, or airport-related ADA concerns, please contact the DTPW ADA Coordinator at (786) 469-5405 or Nathaniel Surrency@miamidade.gov.

Dial in by phone:

+1 786-628-2782,511328217# United States, Miami

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 511 328 217#

Respectfully,

Eduardo Espinoza



Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.

20701 Stirling Road

Pembroke Pines, FL 33332

O: (954) 680-8005

F: 954-680-8671

E: Eduardo@weekleyasp.com